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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Schwartz, James
Cc: jrigter@lpfire.org; Sebik, Joanna; brendan@albionpartners.com; Guthrie, Kristin
Subject: RE: Former Hanson Facility: Stockpiles Proposed for Reuse On Site
Attachments: RO2952_CORRES_2013-08-27.pdf

Jym, 
  
I will need some additional information to go along with the analytical results.  I have attached our last chain of emails 
which established a standard sampling scheme consistent with DTSC guidance and analytical suite for stockpile 
approvals.  In order to know whether the soil meets these criteria, I would need the following for each stockpile: 
  
1) The location and volume of the stockpiles and volume that each sample represents to assure compliance with the 
proposed sample to soil volume ratios.  (the air photo is good for location) 
  
2) Distribution of samples within the stockpile (depth, etc.) 
  
3) The source of the fill material  (Do each of the stockpiles appear to be left from Hanson operations?) 
  
4) The type of fill and the heterogeneity 
  
5) Whether the fill contains any debris or construction material 
  
6) Laboratory analytical results consistent with the analytical suite from the attached set of emails. 
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health  
  
  

From: Schwartz, James [JSchwartz@haleyaldrich.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: jrigter@lpfire.org; Sebik, Joanna; brendan@albionpartners.com; Guthrie, Kristin 
Subject: Former Hanson Facility: Stockpiles Proposed for Reuse On Site 

Hi Jerry, 
  
Attached please find a summary of analytical data for “Borrow Piles” 2, 3 and 4, as well as an air photo showing their 
locations.  Kindly let us know if we are approved to reuse this soil on site as excavation backfill at your earliest 
convenience, and if there are any recommendations or restrictions on that reuse if approved. 
  
I am available if you have any questions! 
  
Thanks, 
‐Jym 
  

James P. Schwartz, P.G. 

HALEY & ALDRICH 

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309 

Walnut Creek, CA  94596 



2

phone:  925.949.2760 

cell:  408.204.8551 

fax:  925.979.1456 

JSchwartz@HaleyAldrich.com 

www.HaleyAldrich.com 
  


